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NORTH CAROLINA

Craven County

New Bern Historic District (Boundary
Increase), Roughly 2 blks. of N Craven,blk.
on PasteurSt., roughly along Bern, West,
Cedar Sts. and Trent Court, New Bern,
ADO03000965

VIRGINIA

Richmond INDEPENDENT CITY

Hermitage Road WarehouseHistoric District,
Bounded by Hermitage & Overbrook Rds.,
Sherwood Ave., I-95, Richmond
(IndependentCity), AD14000302

Nomination(s) submitted by Federal
Preservation Officers:

The State Historic Preservation

Officer reviewedthe following
nomination(s) and respondedto the
Federal Preservation Officer within 45

days of receipt of the nomination(s) and
supports listing the properties in the
National Register of Historic Places.

CALIFORNIA

Humboldt County

Falk Archaeological District, Address
Restricted, Eureka, SG100009504

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

District of Columbia

Benjamin Ogle Tayloe House, 723 Madison
Place NW (formerly 21 Madison Place
NW), Washington, SG100009491

MINNESOTA

Ramsey County

Mni OweSni/Coldwater Spring, Address
Restricted, St. Paul vicinity, SG¢100009497

WYOMING

Sublette County

Big Sandy Lodge, 1050 Mud Lake Road,
Boulder, SG100009516

Authority: Section 60.13 of 36 CFR
part 60

Dated: October 2, 2023.

Sherry A. Frear,
Chief, National Register ofHistoric Places/
National Historic Landmarks Program.
[FR Doc. 2023-22476 Filed 10-10-23; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4312-52-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA—1373]

Certain Electronic Devices, Including
Smartphones, Computers, Tablet
Computers, and Componenis Thereof;
Institution of Investigation

AGENCY:U.S.International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY:Notice is hereby given that a
complaint wasfiled with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on

September1, 2023, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on
behalf of InterDigital, Inc., InterDigital
VC Holdings and InterDigital Patent
Holdings, Inc., of Wilmington,
Delaware; and InterDigital Madison
Patent Holdings SASof France. The
complaint, as supplemented,alleges
violations of section 337 based upon the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain electronic devices, including
smartphones, computers,tablet
computers, and components thereof by
reason of the infringementofcertain
claims of U.S. Patent No. 10,250,877
(‘the ’877 patent’’); U.S. Patent No.
8,674,859 (‘the ’859 patent’); U.S.
Patent No. 9,674,556 (‘the 7556 patent’);
U.S. Patent No. 9,173,054 (“the ’054
patent’’); and U.S. Patent No. 8,737,933
(‘the ’933 patent’’). The complaint
further alleges that an industry in the
United States exists, or is in the process
of being established, as required by the
applicable Federal Statute. The
complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and,after the investigation, issue a
limited exclusion order and cease and
desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, may be viewed on the
Comunission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help
accessing EDIS, please email
EDIS3Help@usiic.gov. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information

on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments whowill
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the

Office of the Secretary at (202) 205-
2000. General information concerning
the Commission mayalso be obtained
by accessing its internet server at
hitps://www.usitc.gov.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Pathenia M. Proctor, The Office of
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission,
telephone (202) 205-2560.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Authority: The authority for
institution of this investigation is
contained in section 337 of the Tariff

Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C.
1337, and in section 210.10 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and

Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2023).

ScopeofInvestigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
October 4, 2023, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended,an investigation be instituted
to determine whetherthereis a

violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after

importation of certain products
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of
infringementof one or more ofclaims1,
4, 7, and 8 of the ’877 patent; claims 10
and 15 of the ’859 patent; claims 1, 3-
5, 7 and 8 of the ’566 patent; claims 1
and 23 of the ’933 patent; and claims 1
and 23 of the ’054 patent, and whether
an industry in the United States exists
or is in the process of being established
as required by subsection (a)(2) of
section 337;

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of
the Commission’s Rulesof Practice and

Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the
plain language description of the
accused products or category of accused
products, which defines the scope of the
investigation,is ‘smartphones,
computers, tablet computers, and
components thereof”;

(3) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby namedas parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainantsare:
InterDigital, Inc., 200 Bellevue Parkway,

Suite 300, Wilmington, DE 19809
InterDigital VC Holdings, Inc., 200

Bellevue Parkway, Suite 300,
Wilmington, DE 19809

InterDigital Patent Holdings, Inc., 200
Bellevue Parkway, Suite 300,
Wilmington, DE 19809

InterDigital Madison Patent Holdings
SAS, 3 Rue Du Colonel Moll, Paris,
France 75017

(b) The respondents are the following
entities alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaintis to be served:
Lenovo Group Limited, 23rd Floor,

Lincoln House, Taikoo Place, 979
King’s Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong
SAR

Lenovo (United States) Inc., 8001
DevelopmentDr., Morrisville, North
Carolina 27560

Motorola Mobility LLC, 222 W
Merchandise Mart Plaza, Suite 1800,
Chicago, Illinois 60654
(c) The Office of Unfair Import

Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW,Suite
401, Washington, DC 20436; and
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(4) For the investigation so instituted,
the Chief Administrative Law Judge,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
shall designate the presiding
Administrative Law Judge.

Responsesto the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordancewith section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and

Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), as
amendedin 85 FR 15798 (March 19,
2020), such responseswill be
considered by the Commissionif
received notlater than 20 daysafter the
date of service by the complainants of
the complaint and the notice of
investigation. Extensions of time for
submitting responses to the complaint
and the notice of investigation will not
be granted unless good causetherefor is
shown.

Failure of a respondentto file a timely
responseto eachallegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemedto constitute a waiver of the

right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint andthis notice
andto enter an initial determination

and a final determination containing
such findings, and may result in the
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease

and desist order or both directed against
the respondent.

By orderof the Commission.
Issued: October 5, 2023.

Lisa Barton,

Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2023-22467 Filed 10-10-23; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

 

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

AgencyInformation Collection
Activities; Submission for OMB
Review; Current Population Survey—
Basic Labor Force

ACTION: Notice of availability; request
for comments.

SUMMARY:The Departmentof Labor
(DOL) is submitting this Bureau of Labor
Statistics (BLS)-sponsored information
collection request (ICR) to the Office of
Managementand Budget (OMB) for
review and approvalin accordance with
the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995
(PRA). Public comments on the ICR are
invited.

DATES: The OMBwill considerall

written comments that the agency
receives on or before November13,
2023.

ADDRESSES: Written comments and

recommendations for the proposed
information collection should be sent

within 30 days of publication of this
notice to www.reginfo.gov/public/do/
PRAMain.Findthis particular
information collection by selecting
“Currently under 30-day Review—Open
for Public Comments”or by using the
search function.

Comments are invited on: (1) whether
the collection of information is

necessary for the proper performance of
the functions of the Department,
including whetherthe information will
havepractical utility; (2) the accuracy of
the agency’s estimates of the burden and
cost of the collection of information,
includingthe validity of the
methodology and assumptionsused;(3)
ways to enhancethe quality, utility and
clarity of the information collection; and
(4) ways to minimize the burden of the
collection of information on those wha

are to respond,including the use of
automated collection techniques or
other forms of information technology.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Nicole Bouchet by telephoneat 202—
693-0213, or by email at DOL_PRA_
PUBLIC@dol.gov.
SUPPLEMENTARYINFORMATION: The labor

force data gathered through the Current
Population Survey (CPS) are provided to
users in the greatest detail possible,
consistent with the demographic
information obtained in the survey.In
brief, the labor force data can be broken
down bysex,age, race, ethnicity,
marital status, family composition,
educational level, certification and
licensing status, disability status, and
various other characteristics. Through
such breakdowns, one can focus on the
employmentsituation of specific
population groups as well as on the
general trends in employment and
unemployment. Moreover, the survey
yields data on the characteristics of
people who havestoppedlooking for
work becausethey believe no jobs are
available, also referred to as discouraged
workers. Information of this type can be
obtained only through demographically-
oriented surveys such as the CPS.For
additional substantive information

about this ICR,see the related notice
publishedin the Federal Register on
May 30, 2023 (88 FRN 34543).

This information collection is subject
to the PRA. A Federal agency generally
cannot conductor sponsora collection
of information, and the public is
generally not required to respondto an

information collection, unless the OMB
approvesit and displays a currently
valid OMB Control Number. In addition,
notwithstanding any other provisions of
law, no person shall generally be subject
to penalty for failing to comply with a
collection of information that does not

display a valid OMB Control Number.
See 5 CFR 1320.5(a) and 1320.6.

Agency: DOL-BLS.
Title of Collection: Current Population

Survey—Basic LaborForce.
OMBControl Number: 1220-1000.

Affected Public: Individuals or
Households.

Total Estimated Numberof
Respondents: 42,500.

Total Estimated Numberof
Responses: 510,000.

Total Estimated Annual Time Burden:

68,850 hours.
Total Estimated Annual Other Costs

Burden: $0.
Authority: 44 U.S.C. 3507(a)(1)(D).

Nicole Bouchet,

Acting Departmental Clearance Officer.
[FR Doc. 2023-22435 Filed 10-10-23; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4510-24-P
 

NUCLEAR REGULATORY
COMMISSION

[NRC—2023-0001]

Sunshine Act Meetings

TIME AND DATE: Weeksof October9, 16,
23, 30, November6, 13, 2023. The
schedule for Commission meetingsis
subject to change on short notice. The
NRC Commission Meeting Schedule can
be found on the internet at: https://
www.nre.gov/public-involve/public-
meetings/schedule.html.
PLACE: The NRC provides reasonable
accommodation to individuals with

disabilities where appropriate. If you
need a reasonable accommodation to

participate in these public meetings or
needthis meeting notice or the
transcript or other information from the
public meetings in another format(e.g.,
braille, large print), please notify Anne
Silk, NRC Disability Program Specialist,
at 301-287-0745, by videophoneat
240-428-3217, or by email at
Anne.Silk@nrc.gov. Determinations on
requests for reasonable accommodation
will be made on a case-by-case basis.
STATUS: Public.

Membersof the public may request to
receive the information in these notices

electronically. If you would like to be
addedto the distribution, please contact
the Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
Office of the Secretary, Washington, DC
20555, at 301-415-1969,or by email at
Betty. Thweatt@nrc.gov.


